RISA-3D Structural Analysis Software for Every Material

Wood Wall Panel: Introduction & Tutorial



26632 Towne Centre Drive, Suite 210, Foothill Ranch, California 92610 800 332 RISA | <u>info@risa.com</u> | risa.com

Copyright © 2020 RISA Tech, Inc. All rights reserved. RISA is part of the Nemetschek Group. RISA, the RISA logo, RISA-3D, RISAFloor, RISAFoundation, RISAConnection, RISA-2D and RISASection are registered trademarks of RISA Tech, Inc. All other product or company names are trademarks of their respective owners.

Table of Contents

Introduction	1
Wood Codes & Materials	2
Creating Wall Geometry	3
Headers	7
Assigning Design Parameter Regions	8
Wall Design Rules	9
Loading	11
Load Combinations	13
Designing the Wall: Segmented Method	16
Wall Summary Detail Report	18
Regions In-Plane Detail Report	19
Designing the Wall: Perforated Design Method	21
Wall Summary Detail Report	23
Header Detail Report	24
Designing the Wall: Force Transfer Design Method	25
Wall Summary Detail Report	28
Header Detail Report	29
Conclusion	30

Introduction

This hands-on guide will help introduce you to the RISA-3D Wood Wall Panel functionality, while also walking you through a start to finish example, including helpful tips and tricks along the way. This tutorial is intended for both experienced and first-time RISA-3D users and can be completed in a single sitting.

All the "actionable steps" in this tutorial are indicated with bullets as shown below:

• Actionable Step

This guide is intended to show teach the basics of the wood wall panel functionality. If you have further questions that fall outside of the scope of this guide, please refer to the RISA-3D General Reference Guide and the online Help file.

Note: If you are not familiar with RISA-3D, you should also complete the tutorials available on the RISA website at https://risa.com/documentation.

The RISA-3D Wood Wall Panel: Introduction & Tutorial is compatible with RISA-3D v18 or higher.

Wood Codes & Materials

Let's start by setting the design code:

- Click on the **Model Settings** Settings icon.
- Choose the Codes tab.
- Select the Wood code from the drop-down list: AWC NDS-15: ASD.
- Click OK.



Next, let's create the material for the wood wall:

• Click on the Materials button on the Data Entry Toolbar:



- Click on the **Wood** tab at the top of the dialog box
- We'll use DF.

lood Mate	erial Properties 🗙									
Hot Rolled	Cold Formed Wood	Concrete Mas	onry Aluminum	Stainless General						
4	Label	Туре	Database	Species	Grade	Cm	Emod	Nu	Therm. Coeff. [1e ⁵⁺ F ⁻¹]	Density [k/ft3]
1	DF	Solid Sawn	Visually Graded	Douglas Fir-Larch	No.1		1	0.3	0.3	0.035
2	SP	Solid Sawn	Visually Graded	Southern Pine	No.1		1	0.3	0.3	0.035
3	HF	Solid Sawn	Visually Graded	Hem-Fir	No.1		1	0.3	0.3	0.035
4	SPF	Solid Sawn	Visually Graded	Spruce-Pine-fir	No.1		1	0.3	0.3	0.035
5	24F-1.8E DF Balanced	Glulam	NDS Table 5A	24F-1.8E_DF_BAL	na		1	0.3	0.3	0.035
6	24F-1.8E DF Unbalanced	Glulam	NDS Table 5A	24F-1.8E_DF_UNBAL	na		1	0.3	0.3	0.035
7	24F-1.8E SP Balanced	Glulam	NDS Table 5A	24F-1.8E_SP_BAL	na		1	0.3	0.3	0.035
8	24F-1.8E SP Unbalanced	Glulam	NDS Table 5A	24F-1.8E_SP_UNBAL	na		1	0.3	0.3	0.035
9	1.3E-1600F_VERSALAM	SCL	Boise Cascade	1.3E-1600F_VERSALAM	na		1	0.3	0.3	0.035

• Click 🗙 to close the spreadsheet.

Wood Design Codes in RISA-3D:

- AWC-NDS-18/15/12:ASD
- AWC-NDS-18/15:LRFD
- AF&PA NDS-08/05/01/97:ASD
- CSA-086-14/09: Ultimate

The wood species available can be found by clicking in the Species column in the **Materials** spreadsheet and clicking on the dropdown arrow. The list is organized with all the species available in the NDS first, and the Glulam types at the bottom. If you add your own Custom Material Species, you will find your new species name located between the NDS wood species and the glulam types.

ŧ Custom Wood Species can be created by opening the Custom Wood Wood icon found on the Advanced tab

TIP: RISA-3D has a variety of default material properties available; you can save your own default materials by pressing the Save as Defaults icon at the top of the screen when the Materials spreadsheet is open.



NOTE: If you don't see the DF label in your Wood Materials spreadsheet, you may use the available species or go to File > Application Settings > General > Advanced > Reset all Program Defaults to get all the wood species defaults for v16 or higher.

Creating Wall Geometry

Let's start by drawing the wall:

- Click on the $\frac{|\mathbf{x}|}{|\mathbf{x}|_{\text{Panels}}}$ icon on the **Draw Elements** section of the **Toolbar**.
- You should now see the **Properties Panel** update with design properties specific to Wall Panels:

Pro	operties		
⊡	Wall Panel		
	Thickness, in	5.5 (stud)	
	Label	WP	
	Wall Material	Wood	•
	Material Set	DF •	
	Design Rule	Typical •	••••
	Seismic Rule	N/A	Ŧ
	Create Wall Panels by Clicking on Grid Areas?		
Ŧ	Additional Properties		

You must first define the material you want to use. The current options available are Masonry, Wood, Concrete and General. In this exercise, we will be drawing a wood wall.

You can draw a wall by clicking on existing nodes or drawing the wall using a grid. We'll draw a wall using the drawing grid.

Choose which type of wall:

- Select **Wood** from the drop-down menu.
- Select Material Set: DF
- The mouse cursor will appear with crosshairs and you are ready to start drawing.

RISA-3D Wood Panel Tutorial

Using the drawing grid to create a 12' high rectangular wall:

- Click on the bottom left corner (0,0,0),
- Move the cursor to the top right corner and left click on (16,10,0),
- Right-click the mouse or press Esc to stop drawing.



The wall panel will be created after the second click of the mouse and should look like the picture above.

Let's change the Units to inches:

- Click on the **Units I** Units icon on the **Home** tab.
- Under Length, click on the dropdown menu and select inches
- Click OK.

-Length	Dimensions	Material Strengths	Weight Densities	_
inches •	inches •	ksi 🔻	k/ft ³ •	
Forces	Linear Forces	Moment	Surface/Area Loa	ds -
kips 🔻	kips/ft 🔹	kip-ft 🔻	ksf 🔻	·]
- Translational Spring	Rotational Springs	Temperatures		
k/in 🔻	k-ft/rad ▼	Fahrenheit 🔻		
Deflections	Stresses			
inches 🔻	ksi 💌			
Convert Existing	Data For any Units Change	es?		
Save these units	settings as the default set	tings?		

The Drawing Grid will help you draw the wall. As the cursor hovers over the drawing grid intersection lines, a red dot will appear which indicates where the joint will be located.

If the grid is not visible, click the icon in the Drawing Tools tab. Display



Notice that you can view the cursor coordinate information when you hover over an existing node or drawing grid intersection.

1	
+	12, 12, 0 (ft)

Let's open the Wall Panel Editor to add openings:

• Double click on the **Wall Panel** to view the **Wall Panel Editor**. A new **Walls** tab will appear in the **Ribbon Toolbar**.



Next, let's change the drawing grid to locate the openings:

- In the Drawing Tools section of the Walls tab, click in the box next to Horizontal (in), clear the current entry and type 40, 32, 3@40
- In the Drawing Tools section of the Walls tab, click in the box next to Vertical (in), clear the current entry and type 3@40
- Press the Tab key to complete the input.

The grid will automatically resize to adjust to the new scale. You can also toggle the grid display on and off by clicking the icon.



The drawing grid within the Wall Panel Editor is a tool that guides your placement of openings, hold-downs, straps, and boundary conditions. The grid is independent of your model, so you may change the grid as you build the wall without changing anything in your model.

Note: In the Drawing Grid, you may use symbols such as:

"@" (to specify multiple, equally spaced increments).

"/" (to subdivide a larger increment into smaller increments).

"," (to enter multiple increments in the increment field).

RISA-3D Wood Panel Tutorial

With the grid set, create a window and a door opening:

• Click on the **Openings** icon at the top left of the **Wall Panel Editor** to create an opening.

Let's create the door opening:

- Using the **Wall Grid** coordinates, left click on the bottom left corner of the opening **(40,0)**
- Move the mouse to the top right corner (72,80) and left click on the grid intersection.

Now let's create a window opening:

- Left click on the bottom left corner (112,40)
- Move the mouse to the top right corner **(152,80)** and left click on the grid intersection.
- Right click to end the command.



Now we can add boundary conditions (supports):

- Click the Create New Boundary Conditions
 Conditions
 icon in the top left of
 the Wall Panel Editor
- For this wall panel, we will choose the **Pinned** support option.
 Additionally, since the support is being assigned within the **Wall Panel** Editor, the boundary condition will be assigned as **Continuous** along the edge of the wall panel.
- Select a node along the bottom edge of the wall panel to apply the boundary condition.



• Right click to end the command.

Wall Panels can have rectangular openings. You can click on any location on the grid to create an opening.

Openings can be created anywhere on the wall panel except the upper and side edges.

Note: You can utilize the **Delete** tool to remove the openings if you make a mistake.

Other **boundary** conditions can be used. It is possible to modify all six degrees of freedom in the model (translation in X, Y and Z and rotation in X, Y and Z). The preset options for boundary conditions include:

- Free
- Fixed
- Roller

Headers

Let's review the header design parameters:

• Double left click directly inside the window opening to view the **header** design parameters, in this example select **Edit/View Existing Wall Design Rule**.



• If the headers do not show, use the toggle 🔄 Header icon to turn them on.

The header selection is based on the design rule assigned in the **Wall Panel Design Rules** or you can create a **Custom Opening** where each opening within the wall is defined separately.

Database			Shane Tyne:			Proviour
NDS We	 ood Shapes	•	Nominal Sawn I	umber		Treview.
Wood Ty Sol Glu SCL Cus Material: DF	pe: id Sawn lam tom		4X10 4X12 4X14 4X16 5X5 6X6 6X8 6X8 6X8 6X10 Plies: Ply Connection:	1	× ails ×	7 1/4 in (d) Type: Solid Sawn, Visually Graded Species: Douglas Fir-Larch Grade: No.1
Proper	ties:					
Fь	1.2	ksi	Е	1600	ksi	
Ft	0.825	ksi	E mod	1		
Fν	0.17	ksi	COV_E	0.25		
Fc	1	ksi	E min	584.494	ksi	

• Click Cancel.

We will review the header Design Rule in the next section.

Headers will automatically be created and placed above the openings in wood walls.

Assigning Design Parameter Regions

Let's define regions inside the wall for design/analysis of the wood shear wall:

icon.

• Select the Generate Wall Regions Automatically



The wall drawing should now look like the picture above.

You can use the Wood View Controls to Toggle the display of the following:

- Wall Studs 📗 Studs
- Chords 🔄 Chords
- Sill Plates 🔢 Top/Sill Plate
- Click 🗙 to exit the Wall Panel Editor

What is a Region?

In RISA, we define a wall strip for design as a Region. In reference codes this is referred to as a full height wall segment or pier.

Regions must be rectangular. To create them, use the cursor to select two nodes or grid intersections which define the lower left corner and upper right corner of the region.

Note: Regions cannot overlap openings.

RISA automatically creates regions for walls. However, it is also possible to manually create Regions by selecting Design Wall Regions Manually icon. Manual



To design a Segmented Wall, a region must be defined for every piece of the wall.

Wall Design Rules

Let's review the Design Rule from the Properties Panel of the wood wall.

- Select the wood wall and click on the ellipsis ____ button next to the design rule.
- Click Edit/View the Existing Wall Design Rule and set the wall panel design parameters as shown in the dialog below.

sign Rule Label	Typical						
eneral							
					- Framing Criteria -		
		Top Plate (2-2X6)				Minimum	Maximu
					Stud Spacing, in	16	24
					Stud Size	2X6	
Z					Top Plate	2-2X6	
2X6)	(9X	(9X	2X6)		Sill Plate	2X6	
ord (2.	Stud (2	Stud (2	ord (2.		Header Size	2-2X6	
đ			đ		Header Material	Same as Wa	I
					Chord Size	2-2X6	
		Sill Plate (2X6)			Chord Material	Same as Wa	I
-			1		Green Lumber		
Sheathing Crite	ria ———			Anchoring Criteria —			
Sheathin	g Design 🔘	Optimize 🔿 Ex	plicit	Hold Down Des	ign 🖲 Optimize	O Explicit	
No	Min	imum Ma	ximum	Hold Down Manufactu	urer Simpson Hold	Downs	•
	Spacing 3-1	n. •	-in. •	Hold Down Se	ries HDU_DF-SP		•
Sheathing Thio	ckness, in 0.3	13 0.	375	Eccentri	city 🗸		
Double Sided S	heathing Op	timum	•	Chord Strap Des	ian Ontimize	O Explicit	
Co	ode Table AW	/C 2015 OSB	•	Chord Strap Manufast	ror Cimpson Char	d Strans	•
Sheathir	ng Group AW	C 2015 OSB	•		arei Simpson Choi	u suaps	
				Chord Strap Se	ries SIMPSON Cho	ord Straps	•

The dialog allows for all of the wall design parameters to be assigned and modified in one location.

• Click **OK** when you have assigned the parameters correctly.

Stud design is accomplished by taking the entire axial load in the wall and dividing it by the number of studs. The spacing is optimized based on the range in the **Design Rules (Studs)** spreadsheet.

Optimizing the Wall Panels

RISA will design and optimize the wall panels based on the criteria in the **Wall Panel Design Rules.**

Additionally, there is an option in the **Model Settings** Settings that will enable optimization of walls upon solution. If you want to check an existing wall, you can explicitly select the wall panel size and make sure to turn off the wall optimization.

The **Wood Wall Panel Schedule** and **Hold Down Schedule** are based on an XML file database.

The **Wood Wall Panel Schedule** database is specified by an XML file in the Shear Panels folder, a subdirectory of the RISA_Wood_Schedules folder located in the C:\RISA folder. (This defaults into the C:\RISA folder, but you can also find the directory location by going to File > Application Settings > File Locations)

The **Hold Down Schedule** database is specified by an XML file in the HoldDowns folder, a sub-directory of the RISA_Wood_Schedules folder.

The wall panel design is optimized based on the shear capacity. The shear demand is determined for the wall, and the panel is chosen with the closest shear capacity.

You can select an entire series or list of panels or select one panel by clicking on the **Label**.

Wall Panel parameters can also be assigned directly in the Wall Panel Design Rules spreadsheet.

Select Wall Design Rules from the Data Entry panel. •

0	Data Entry
	Project Grid
	Materials
	Section Sets
	Member Design Rules
	Wall Design Rules

- Click on the Wood Wall (Studs) and Wood Wall (Fasteners) tabs •
- Click 🗙 to exist the **Wall Design Rules**

To better view the wall, in the 3D view, click on the **Rendered Icon** $\mathbb I$ found in the Quick View section of the Home tab twice and the Snap to Isometric view option **ISO**.

It is possible to modify the existing databases or create new databases at any time. For more information on the formatting requirements, refer to the Appendix F Wood Shear Wall Files in the Help Menu of RISA-3D.

Note: If you want to view the wall panel rendered at 100%, click on the Model View Settings button -0 and click the Wall Panels tab and select **100%** using the

sliding scale.

Model



RISA-3D Wood Panel Tutorial

Loading

We first need to create the Basic Load Cases:

- Open the Basic Load Case spreadsheet on the Data Entry toolbar or press the icon.
 Basic Load Cases
- Type Dead Load on the first line under the BLC Description column.
- Select DL (Dead Load) from the Category drop-down menu.
- Type -1 into the Y Gravity column.

Let's add wind load case:

- Type Wind Load on the second line under the BLC Description column.
- Select WL (Wind Load) from the Category drop-down menu.

	Construction of the second										
Basic L	pad Cases 🗙										
1	BLC Description	Category	X Gravity	Y Gravity	Z Gravity	Nodal	Point	Distributed	Area(Member)	Surface(Plate/Wall)	
1	Dead Load	DL		-1							<u>^</u>
2	Wind Load	WL									
3		None									
4		None									1
5		None									
6		None									÷

• Exit **BLC Spreadsheet** by clicking the \times on the top right corner.

Add a distributed load to the wood wall:

- Click on **Distributed Load** icon.
- Select **Y** for **Direction** in the drop-down menu.
- Select Basic Load Case 1: Dead Load.
- Type -0.1 as the Start Magnitude and the End Magnitude will automatically populate.

Pre	operties	
Ξ	Line Load	
	Direction	Y •
	BLC	1: Dead Load 🔹
	Start Magnitude, (k/ft, F)	-0.1
	End Magnitude, (k/ft, F)	-0.1
	Load Distribution	Full Length 🔹
	Click to Apply	Apply to Selected

• Press Click to Apply and then click on the top of the wall.

Walls can be loaded with joint, surface loads, or distributed loads.

You must define the **Category** to use the **Load Combination Generator**.

Typing a **-1** in the **Y Gravity** column creates a Basic Load Case which includes self-weight.

You can end any command by **right clicking** the mouse.

The wall should now look like the image below with the distributed load applied.



Let's add a point load of wind load to this wall:

- Click on Nodal Load ----- icon.
- Select LOAD (L).
- Select Basic Load Case 2: Wind Load.
- Select Direction X from the dropdown list.
- Magnitude: 2 kips
- Select Click to Apply.

N	odal Load		
L,	, D, M	L (Load)	•
D	Direction	х	•
В	LC	2: Wind Load	•
N	lagnitude, (k, k-ft)	2	

• Click on or draw a box around Node N2.

The wall should now look like the image below with the point load applied.



Nodal loads can only be applied in the global directions. We can tell that this is the global axis because the \mathbf{X} is capitalized.

Load Combinations

Let's create the load combinations using the LC Generator:

LCLoad

icon

- Open the **Load Combination** spreadsheet by selecting the at the top of the screen.
- Select LC Generator
 LC Generator
- Select United States for the LC Region.
- Select 2018 IBC ASD for the LC Code.
- Uncheck RLL, SL and RL
- Click Generate to create gravity load combinations
- Click on **Wind** tab
- Click the 2D Only button under Wind Load Options
- Check the **Reversible** option.
- Click Generate

30 Load Combination Generato	r - Wind	?	×
Gravity Wind Seismic			
LC Region	United States		•
LC Code	2018 IBC ASD		•
Wind Load Options			
○ None	✓ Reversible	è	
② 2D Only			
○ X and Z			
○ X and Z w/Ecc			
○ X and Z w/Ecc, C	luart		
Generate Roof Wind Loa	ds?		
Generate Semi-Rigid Dia	phragm Loads?		
Add Notional Loads to V	Vind Load Combinations	?	
RLL Options: None			
Save as Defaults	Generate	Cl	ose

Click Close

The LC Generator allows you to create load combinations quickly based on the code you select.

The Load Combination spreadsheet will automatically generate all the load combinations from the IBC 2018 and should look like the picture below:

ad Com	nbinations ×													
ombina	tions Design													
LC G	enerator RS	A Scaling Fa	actor			Solve Cu	rrent LO	:	Solve Bate	ch + Envelo	pe	Solve En	velope	Only
- 14	Description	Solve	PDelta	SRSS	BLC	Factor	BLC	Factor	BLC	Factor	BLC	Factor	BLC	Facto
1	Deflection 1	-	Y		DL	1								
2	Deflection 2	~	Y		ш	1								
3	Deflection 3	-	Y		DL	1	LL	1						
4	IBC 16-8		Y		DL	1								
5	IBC 16-9	-	γ		DL	1	LL	1	LLS	1				
6	IBC 16-12 (a) (a)	-	Y		DL	1	WL	0.6						
7	IBC 16-12 (a) (b)	-	Y		DL	1	WL	-0.6						
8	IBC 16-13 (a) (a)	-	Y		DL	1	WL	0.45	u	0.75	LLS	0.75		
9	IBC 16-13 (a) (b)	-	γ		DL	1	WL	-0.45	LL	0.75	LLS	0.75		
10	IBC 16-15 (a)	-	Y		DL	0.6	WL	0.6						
11	IBC 16-15 (b)	1	Y		DL	0.6	WL	-0.6						

• Close the **LC** spreadsheet.

Let's review the loads as they are applied to the wall:

- Toggle on the loads display by clicking the 🗍 icon if they're not already turned on.
- The load display control panel is on the top of the screen.

Type Load Combination 🔹 LC 6: IBC 16-12 (a) (a) 🔹

- Click on the drop-down menu to switch Type to Load Combination.
- Select the **LC6** in the drop-down dialog.

You should now see the **Load Combination 6: IBC 16-12 (a) (a) = DL + 0.6WL** displayed on your screen as below.



To display loads, we will work with the loading display toolbar at the top of the screen.

With all the loads applied, let's run the analysis:

- Click the Analysis and Design e icon.
- Select the Batch Solution of Marked Combinations radio button.
- Click Solve.

Single Load Combinat	ions:		
1: Deflection 1			Y
O Envelope (Only) of Ma	rked Comb	inations	
Batch Solution of Mar	ke <mark>d</mark> Combi	nations	
✓ Include an Envelop	e with the	Batch	
O Dynamics (Eigensoluti	on/Respon	se Spectr	a)
O Design Connections			

A **Single** solution will only solve the selected load combination. An **Envelope** solution will solve multiple load combinations and the results will show only the maximum and minimum. The **Batch** solution will solve multiple combinations and the results will be retained for every solution.

The Detail Report is only available for Single Combination solutions or Batch solutions.

Designing the Wall: Segmented Method

Reviewing results:

• Select the Wall Panel Design spreadsheet from the Results toolbar.



• To view the different results for wall panels, click on the tabs at the top: Wood Wall Axial, Wood Wall In-Plane, Wood Header

The **Wood Wall Axial** results provide the code checks relevant to **axial loads** of the wall.

(Concrete In		Concret	e Out	Masonry In		Masonry O	ut Masor	nry Lintel
	Wood Wall	Axial		Wood Wall In-Pla	ne	Woo	d Header	Wall Panel	Seismic
1	Wall Panel	Region	Stud Size	Stud Spacing [in]	Axial Check	Gov LC	Chord Size	Chord Axial Check	Gov LC
	WP1	R1	2X6	24	0.027	1	2-2X6	0.084	6
		R4	2X6	24	0.034	1	2-2X6	0.088	6
,		R6	2X6	24	0.025	1	2-2X6	0.088	7

- The Wall Panel Label and Region correspond to the wall panel labels and regions defined in the Wall Panel Editor.
- The Stud Size and Stud Spacing correspond to the studs selected and spacing range in the Design Rules.
- The Axial Check is a code check ratio between the member load and the member capacity. A value greater 1.0 for either of these values indicates failure. The Gov LC shows the load combination that governed for the code check.
- The Chord Size corresponds to the chord selected and spacing range in the Design Rules. Note that the chords are the vertical hold down members/posts at both ends of every Region.
- The Chord Axial Check is a code check ratio between the member load and the member capacity. A value greater 1.0 for either of these values indicates failure. The Gov LC shows the load combination that governed for the ratio mentioned above.

Design Methods

Segmented: A wall is broken up into separate full-height regions or segments and designed separately. If the shear wall has openings, the area above and below the openings are disregarded.

Perforated: The total shear is applied to the wall and is divided by the width of the full height sections of your wall. There are many limitations as to when the Perforated Method can be applied, refer to the NDS 2005, Special Design Provisions for Wind and Seismic 4.3.5.3.

Force Transfer, FTAO: This method allows you to use the entire area of the wall minus the openings to resist the shear in the wall. The framing around the openings is reinforced for this method.

Note: The chords are the vertical hold down members/posts at both ends of every Region.

RISA-3D Wood Panel Tutorial

The **In-Plane** results provide the code checks for the shear wall behavior of the wall.

Vood ' Vood W	Wall Panel Vall Panel In I	In Plane Plane Code	Code Ch Checks (A)	necks (A wc nds -	WC NDS 18: ASD) >	-18: ASD) <								
Concret	te In Concr	ete Out N	lasonry In	Masonr	y Out Ma	sonry Lintel	Wood Wa	l Axial	Wood Wall In-Plane	Wood Header	Wall Pa	anel Seismic		
4	Wall Panel	Shear Par	nel Label	Region	Shear Che	ck Shear F	orce [k/ft]	Gov LC	Hold-Down Label	Chord Strap	Label	Tension Check	Tie-Down Force [k]	Gov LC
1	WP1	S1_5/16	_6d@6	R1	0.532	(0.13	6	HDU2-SDS2.5_DF-S	P NC		0.37	1.138	11
2		S1_5/16	_6d@6	R4	0.548	0	.134	7	HDU2-SDS2.5_DF-S	P NC		0.358	1.1	10
3		S1_5/16	_6d@6	R6	0.945	0	.232	7	HDU2-SDS2.5_DF-SI	P NC		0.396	1.219	10

- The Shear Panel Label describes the shear panels selected for the wall.
 The designation NC indicates no calculation done on regions above and below openings.
- The Shear Check is a code check ratio between the panel shear load and the panel shear capacity. A value greater 1.0 for either of these values indicates failure. The Gov LC shows the load combination that governed for the code check.
- The Hold-Down Label describes the hold downsize selected for the wall.
- The Chord Strap Label describes the chord strap size selected for the wall.
- The Tension Check is a code check ratio between the tension load and the hold down provided capacity. A value greater 1.0 for either of these values indicates failure. The Gov LC shows the load combination that governed for the ratio mentioned above.
- Close the Wall Panel Design spreadsheet.

Let's take a closer look at the wall by viewing the Detail Report:

- Click the **Detail** button I on the left-hand side of the screen.
- Click anywhere on the wall panel. The **Detail Report** Summary Report will open.

Wall Summary Detail Report

< Wall Panel	Label: WP1 >>			Add to	Full Report	Options	Pri
Detail Report: WP1					Enve	eloped Results	
				Input Da	ita:		
2:2X6 w/ HDU2:SDS2.5 DF:SP 2X6 @ 24 0 cc 2X6 @ 24 0 cc	2-2X6 wr HDU2-SDS2 5 DF-SP 2-2X6 wr HDU2-SDS5 5 DF-SP 2-2X6 mr HDU2-SDS5 5 DF-SP	R2 R2 R2 R2 L2 P30 P4 R2 L2 P30 P2 R3 ZX6	22X8/MHDU2-SDS2.b. DF-SP 2X6 @ 24 0 cc 2X6 @ 24 0 cc 2X8 @ 24 0 cc 2X8 WHDU2-SDS2 5 DF-SP	N3 Code: Design Met Height (in); Umgth (in); Vall Materi Sel. Shear P Wall Proj Top Plate: Sill: Wall Stud: Chord: Max H/W R K:	AWC N segme 120 192 ial: Dougla No.1 dule: AWC 2 annel: S1_5/16 perties:	IDS-18: ASD nted is Fir-Larch 015 OSB _6d@6 2-2X6 2X6 2X6 2.2X6 2.2X6 3.00 1	
Material Properti	ec.						
Top Plate:	Douglas Fir-Larch No.1	Fb (ksi):					
An of the second s			1	Ft (ksi):	0.675		
Sill:	Douglas Fir-Larch No.1	Fv (ksi):	1 0.18	Ft (ksi): * All values per 201	0.675 5 NDS Supplemer	t Table 4A	
Sill: Wall Stud:	Douglas Fir-Larch No.1 Douglas Fir-Larch No.1	Fv (ksi): Fc (ksi):	1 0.18 1.5	Ft (ksi): * All values per 201 (Reference Design \ Dimension Lumber	0.675 5 NDS Supplemer Values for Visually	t Table 4A Graded	
Sill: Wall Stud: Chord:	Douglas Fir-Larch No.1 Douglas Fir-Larch No.1 Douglas Fir-Larch No.1	Fv (ksi): Fc (ksi):	1 0.18 1.5	Ft (ksi): * All values per 201: (Reference Design \ Dimension Lumber)	0.675 5 NDS Supplemer Values for Visually)	at Table 4A Graded	
Sill: Wall Stud: Chord: E:	Douglas Fir-Larch No.1 Douglas Fir-Larch No.1 Douglas Fir-Larch No.1 1700	Fv (ksi): Fc (ksi): Density (k/ft ³):	1 0.18 1.5 0.035	Ft (ksi): * All values per 201! (Reference Design \ Dimension Lumber)	0.675 5 NDS Supplemer Values for Visually)	nt Table 4A Graded	
Sill: Wall Stud: Chord: E: esign Summary	Douglas Fir-Larch No.1 Douglas Fir-Larch No.1 Douglas Fir-Larch No.1 1700 /: Enveloped Results	Fv (ksi): Fc (ksi): Density (k/ft ³):	1 0.18 1.5 0.035	Ft (ksi): * All values per 201 (Reference Design \ Dimension Lumber	0.675 5 NDS Supplemer Values for Visually)	it Table 4A Graded	
Sill: Wall Stud: Chord: E: esign Summary imit State	Douglas Fir-Larch No.1 Douglas Fir-Larch No.1 Douglas Fir-Larch No.1 1700 /: Enveloped Results	Fv (ksi): Fc (ksi): Density (k/ft ³):	1 0.18 1.5 0.035	Ft (ksi): * All values per 201 (Reference Design V Dimension Lumber Available Unit	0.675 5 NDS Supplemer Values for Visually) :y Check	tt Table 4A Graded Result	
sill: Wall Stud: Chord: E: esign Summary mit State ontrolling region	Douglas Fir-Larch No.1 Douglas Fir-Larch No.1 Douglas Fir-Larch No.1 1700 /: Enveloped Results	Fv (ksi): Fc (ksi): Density (k/ft ³): Gov. LC	1 0.18 1.5 0.035 Required	Ft (ksi): * All values per 201: (Reference Design 1 Dimension Lumber, Available Unit	0.675 5 NDS Supplemer Values for Visually)	tt Table 4A Graded Result PASS	
sill: Wall Stud: Chord: E: esign Summary imit State ontrolling region eflection Resul:	Douglas Fir-Larch No.1 Douglas Fir-Larch No.1 Douglas Fir-Larch No.1 1700 /: Enveloped Results	Fv (ksi): Fc (ksi): Density (k/ft ³): Gov. LC	1 0.18 1.5 0.035	Ft (ksi): * All values per 201: (Reference Design 1 Dimension Lumber) Available Unit	0.675 5 NDS Supplemer Values for Visually)	rt Table 4A Graded Result PASS	
Sill: Vall Stud: Chord: E: mit State ontrolling region effection Resul: Maximum Region	Douglas Fir-Larch No.1 Douglas Fir-Larch No.1 Douglas Fir-Larch No.1 1700 /: Enveloped Results	Fv (ksi): Fc (ksi): Density (k/ft ³): Gov. LC	1 0.18 1.5 0.035 Required	Ft (ksi): * All values per 201: (Reference Design 1 Dimension Lumber Available Unit Finite element	0.675 5 NDS Supplemer Values for Visually ry Check Shear Stiffne:	Result PASS	
Sill: Wall Stud: Chord: E: mit State ontrolling region effection Resul: Maximum Region effection (in)	Douglas Fir-Larch No.1 Douglas Fir-Larch No.1 Douglas Fir-Larch No.1 1700 /: Enveloped Results	Fv (ksi): Fc (ksi): Density (k/ft ³): Gov. LC	1 0.18 1.5 0.035 Required	Ft (ksi): * All values per 201: (Reference Design 1 Dimension Lumber Available Unit Finite element Deficition (in)	0.675 S NDS Supplemer Values for Visually) ry Check Shear Stiffnet Adjustment F	Result PASS actor (SSAF)	
ill: Vall Stud: Chord: mit State ontrolling region effection Result aximum Region effection (in) 289(R6)	bouglas Fir-Larch No.1 Douglas Fir-Larch No.1 Douglas Fir-Larch No.1 1700 /: Enveloped Results	Fv (ksi): Fc (ksi): Density (k/ft ³): Gov. LC G 7	1 0.18 1.5 Required	Ft (ksi): * All values per 201; (Reference Design 1 Dimension Lumber) Available Unitit Finite element Deflection (in) 0.167	0.675 5 NDS Supplemet Values for Visually) :y Check Shear Stiffne: Adjustment F	Result PASS actor (SSAF)	
ill: Vall Stud: Chord: :: mit State ontrolling region effection Resul: Jaximum Region effection (in) 289(R6) egion Design	ts	Fv (ksi): Fc (ksi): Density (k/ft ³): Gov. LC G G Shear UC Stra	1 0.18 1.5 0.035 Required	Ft (ksi): * All values per 2011; (Reference Design 1 Dimension Lumber; Available Unit Finite element Deflection (in) 0.167 Chord UC S	0.675 S NDS Supplemer Values for Visually) :y Check Shear Stiffne: Adjustment F	Result PASS actor (SSAF) Result	
IIII: Vall Stud: Chord: Easign Summary mit State Dontrolling region effection Result laximum Region Effection (in) 289(R6) egion Design	bouglas Fir-Larch No.1 Douglas Fir-Larch No.1 Douglas Fir-Larch No.1 1700 /: Enveloped Results	Fv (ksi): Fc (ksi): Density (k/ft [*]): Gov. LC Gov. LC 7 Shear UC Stra 0.532	1 0.18 1.5 0.035 Required	F(ksi): * All values per 2011; (Reference Design 1) Dimension Lumber; Available Unit Finite element Deflection (in) 0.167 Chord UC S 0.084 0	0.675 5 NDS Supplemer Values for Visually) ry Check Shear Stiffner Adjustment F Adjustment F	Result PASS actor (SSAF) Result PASS	
ill: Vall Stud: Chord:	bouglas Fir-Larch No.1 Douglas Fir-Larch No.1 Douglas Fir-Larch No.1 1700 /: Enveloped Results	Fv (ksi): Fc (ksi): Density (k/ft [*]): Gov. LC Gov. LC 7 Shear UC Stra 0.532	1 0.18 1.5 0.035 Required ov. LC '(W) 	Ft(ksi): * All values per 2011; (Reference Design 1) Dimension Lumber; Available Unit Finite element Deflection (in) 0.167 Chord UC S 0.084 0	0.675 5 NDS Supplemer Values for Visually) ry Check Shear Stiffnet Adjustment F Adjustment F itud UC 0.027 penings in segr	Result PASS actor (SSAF) Result PASS nented walls.	
Sill: Wall Stud: Chord: Sesign Summary mit State controlling region afflection Result laximum Region afflection (in) 289(R6) egion Design (in-Plane) 2 (in-Plane) 3 (in-Plane)	ts	Fv (ksi): Fc (ksi): Density (k/ft [*]): Gov. LC Gov. LC G Shear UC Strat 0.532	1 0.18 1.5 0.035 Required ov. LC '(W) y Hold-Down UC 0.37 o design for regions o design for regions	Ft(ksi): * All values per 2011; (Reference Design 1) Dimension Lumber; Available Unit Finite element Deflection (in) 0.167 Chord UC S 0.084 0 above or below the oj above or below the oj	0.675 5 NDS Supplemer Values for Visually) ry Check Adjustment F Adjustment F itud UC 0.027 penings in segr	Result PASS actor (SSAF) Result PASS nented walls.	
Sill: Wall Stud: Chord: State Controlling region affection Result laximum Region affection (in) 289(R6) egion Design (in-Plane) 2 (in-Plane) 3 (in-Plane) 4 (in-Plane)	ts	Fv (ksi): Fc (ksi): Density (k/ft [*]): Gov. LC Gov. LC G Gov. LC Streat 0.532 Not 0.532	1 0.18 1.5 0.035 Required ov. LC (W) y / Hold-Down UC 0.37 0 design for regions 0 design for regions 0.358	F(ksi): * All values per 2011; (Reference Design 1) Dimension Lumber; Available Unit Finite element Deflection (in) 0.167 0 Chord UC S 0.084 0 above or below the o above or below the o 0.088 0	0.675 5 NDS Supplemer Values for Visually) ry Check Adjustment F Adjustment F itud UC 0.027 penings in segr 0.034	Result PASS actor (SSAF) Result PASS nented walls nented walls PASS	
Sill: Wall Stud: Chord: Sesign Summary mit State controlling region afflection Resul: laximum Region afflection (in) 289(R6) egion Design (in-Plane) 2 (in-Plane) 3 (in-Plane) 4 (in-Plane) 5 (in-Plane)	ts	Fv (ksi): Fv (ksi): Density (k/ft ³): Gov. LC Gov. LC Gov. LC Shear UC Shear UC Shear UC Shear UC National Shear UC Shear UC Shear UC Shear UC Shear UC Shear UC Shear UC	1 0.18 1.5 0.035 Required ov. LC (W) y Hold-Down UC 0.37 t design for regions 0.358 t design for regions	Ft(ksi): * All values per 201: (Reference Design 1) Dimension Lumber Available Unit Finite element Deflection (in) 0.167 Chord UC S 0.084 0 above or below the o 0.088 0 above or below the to	0.675 5 NDS Supplemer Values for Visually y cy Check Shear Stiffner Adjustment F Adjustment F itud UC 0.027 penings in segr 0.034 penings in segr	Result PASS actor (SSAF) Result PASS actor walls. nented walls. PASS nented walls.	
Sill: Wall Stud: Chord: E: mit State ontrolling region eflection Resul: laximum Region eflecton (in) 289(R6) egion Design (in-Plane) 2 (in-Plane) 3 (in-Plane) 4 (in-Plane) 5 (in-Plane) 5 (in-Plane) 6 (in-Plane)	ts	Fv (ksi): Fc (ksi): Density (k/ft ³): Gov. LC Gov. LC Gov. LC Gov. LC Gov. LC Cov. Gov. LC Cov. Gov. Cov. Cov. Cov. Cov. Cov. Cov. Cov. C	1 0.18 1.5 0.035 Required ov. LC ov. LC (W) P / Hold-Down UC 0.37 0 design for regions 0.358 0 design for regions 0.358	F(ksi): * All values per 2011; (Reference Design 1) Dimension Lumber; Available Unit Finite element Deflection (in) 0.167 0 Chord UC S 0.084 0 above or below the o 0 0.088 0 above or below the o 0 0.088 0	0.675 S NDS Supplemer Values for Visually y cy Check Shear Stiffnet Adjustment F Adjustment F itud UC 0.027 penings in segr 0.034 penings in segr 0.034	Result PASS actor (SSAF) Result PASS actor (SSAF) Result PASS nented walls. PASS nented walls. PASS	

General/Geometry/Materials

The top section of the detail report echoes the entire user defined input also summarizing the selections. The shear panel selected is shown as well as the Maximum H/W ratio for all the regions.

Wall Region Drawing

This drawing shows the regions and openings with hold-down locations for your reference.

Design Details

The Enveloped Results will display the controlling region, with the maximum Unity checks for Shear, Hold-down, and Studs. The Region Information will show the unity checks for all the regions. The openings are not design for Segmented walls. The deflection results are shown for the FEA solution as well as the NDS calculation method.

Regions In-Plane Detail Report



Criteria/Materials/Geometry

The top section of the detail report echoes the entire user defined input.

Envelope Diagrams

The next section will display the envelope axial, shear and moment diagrams.

Design Summary

This section provides the capacity and strength values at the section in the wall where the combined check is maximum, as well as governing load combinations.

The shear capacity is taken from the allowable shear value from the Table 2306.4.1 of the IBC 2018. The shear provided is adjusted by the 2w/h if the H/W ratio exceeds 2:1 per NDS-18 Special Provisions for Wind and Seismic 4.3.4.1.

The Deflection listed is based on the NDS-18 Special Provisions for Wind and Seismic Eq. 4.3-1.

Note: This is the theoretical deflection of the wall and may differ from the deflection found from the FEA within RISA.

Let's review the results graphically:

• Double click on the wall to open the **Wall Panel Editor** and you'll see the designed wall detailed with the chords, studs and shear panel information.

Let's take a minute to review all the different components that make up the wall element:



Wall Panel View

You can use the Wood View Controls to toggle the display of the:

- Wall Studs
- Chords Chords
- Sill Plates Top/Sill Plate

Note: You'll notice the boundary conditions are only at the ends of the walls once you switch to **Perforated** method. This is because the entire wall is considered at once in the Perforated Design Method without regions.

Designing the Wall: Perforated Design Method

Let's change the Design Method to Perforated:

• We'll now switch the **Design Method** to **Perforated** in the **Advanced Properties** in the **Properties Panel**.

Wall Panel		
Thickness, in	5.5 (stud)	
Label	WP1	
Wall Material	Wood	
Material Set	DF	•
Design Rule	Typical	•
Seismic Rule	N/A	
Wall Properties Wall Panel Design Advanced Properties		
Wall Properties Wall Panel Design Advanced Properties Design Method	Perforated	ľ
Wall Properties Wall Panel Design Advanced Properties Design Method Shear Stiffness Adjustment	Perforated)
Wall Properties Wall Panel Design Advanced Properties Design Method Shear Stiffness Adjustment Icr, In-Plane	Perforated 1 N/A]
Wall Properties Wall Panel Design Advanced Properties Design Method Shear Stiffness Adjustment Icr, In-Plane Icr, Out-of-Plane	Perforated 1 N/A N/A)
Wall Properties Wall Panel Design Advanced Properties Design Method Shear Stiffness Adjustment Icr, In-Plane Icr, Out-of-Plane Effective Length, K	Perforated 1 N/A N/A)
Wall Properties Wall Panel Design Advanced Properties Design Method Shear Stiffness Adjustment Icr, In-Plane Icr, Out-of-Plane Effective Length, K Cm In-Plane	Perforated 1 N/A N/A N/A)
Wall Properties Wall Panel Design Advanced Properties Design Method Shear Stiffness Adjustment Icr, In-Plane Icr, Out-of-Plane Effective Length, K Cm In-Plane Cm Out-Plane	Perforated 1 N/A N/A N/A N/A)

Note: Select Yes when asked to clear the current results.

With the loads still applied, run the analysis:

- Click the Analysis and Design Solve Icon.
- Select Batch Solution of Marked Combinations and leave the Include an Envelope with the Batch checkbox enabled.
- Click Solve.

Reviewing Results:

• Select the Wall Panel Design spreadsheet from the Results toolbar



• To view the different results for wall panels, click on the tabs at the top: Wood Wall Axial, Wood Wall In-Plane, Wood Header

RISA-3D Wood Panel Tutorial

The **Wood Wall Axial** results provide the code checks relevant to Axial Loads of the wall. Here we see similar information that was provided for the Segmented design described above.

bd	Wall Panel A	xial Code	Checks (AW	C NDS-18: ASD)	<				
	Concrete In		Concret	e Out	Masonry In		Masonry O	ut Maso	nry Lintel
Wood Wall Axial Wood Wa					ne	Woo	d Header	Wall Panel	Seismic
2	Wall Panel	Region	Stud Size	Stud Spacing [in]	Axial Check	Gov LC	Chord Size	Chord Axial Check	Gov LC
	WP1	N/A	2X6	24	0.032	1	2-2X6	0.124	6

The **In-Plane** results provide the code checks for the shear wall behavior of the wall.

ood V	all Panel In	Plane Code Checks (AWC NDS	-18: ASD) 🗙							
oncre	te In Concr	ete Out Masonry Ir	Mason	ry Out Mason	ry Lintel Wood Wa	II Axial	Wood Wall In-Plane W	/ood Header Wall P	anel Seismic		
	Wall Panel	Shear Panel Label	Region	Shear Check	Shear Force [k/ft]	Gov LC	Hold-Down Label	Chord Strap Label	Tension Check	Tie-Down Force [k]	Gov LC
1	WP1	RS_5/16_6d@6	N/A	0.714	0.18	6	HDU2-SDS2.5_DF-SP	NC	0.434	1.334	10

The **Shear Panel Label** describes the shear panels selected for the wall. The designation **N/A** is shown for the regions because Perforated design is based on the entire wall rather than regions.

• Close the Wall Panel Design spreadsheet

Let's take a closer look at the wall by viewing the Detail Report:

- Click the **Detail** button in the left-hand side of the screen.
- Click anywhere on the wall panel. The **Detail Report** Summary Report will open.

The Perforated Design Method uses the entire wall panel, rather than the regions. As a result, the output will be per wall panel. Therefore, **N/A** is displayed in the **Region** column of the **Code Check** spreadsheets.

Note: The chords are the vertical hold down members/posts at both ends of every wall for the Perforated Design Method.

Wall Summary Detail Report



General/Geometry/Materials

The top section of the detail report echoes the entire user defined input. The Wall H/W Ratio is checked against the aspect ratio limits given in Table 4.3.4 of the NDS 2018 Special Design Provisions for Wind & Seismic (SDPWS). The opening height information is given in order to calculate the C_{o} .

Design Details

The shear stiffness adjustment factor for wall panels is intended to allow the user to adjust the stiffness of the walls so that they match the APA deflection calculations. This adjustment affects the stiffness of the entire wall.

You can modify this adjustment factor in the **Wall Panel** spreadsheet.

Cross Section Detailing

The last section will provide a cross sectional drawing of the entire wall with all the wall elements shown graphically. The Chord forces and Hold Down Forces are the maximum values from the LC that governed.

Header Detail Report

To navigate the Opening Detail Report, you will need to select the Opening Design H1 to expand the calculation.

OVERNING LC DIAGRAMS (Header)	Cr	iteria:				
Max: 0.122 at 0 in				AMC NDS 19.45	D	
		de: sign Mathadi		AVVC NDS-10:AS	D	
V	be be	sign Method:		Perforated		
v land	Î G	eometry:				
Min: -0.122 at 384 in	Op	ening Ht:		80 in		
	Op	ening Width:		32 in		
м	k-ft h/v	w Ratio:		2.5		
	м	aterial Propertie	s:			
	He	ader Material: DF		Sill Material:	DF	
Mare 0.048 -+ 172.8 in	He	ader Size: 6x8		Sill Size:	2X6	
viax. 0.040 at 1/2.0 m						
Limit State	Location	Required	Available	Unity Chee	ck	Resu
Header Bending Design	14.4 in	-	1.2 ksi	0.009		PAS
$C_{M} = 1$ $C_{t} = 1$ $C_{F} = 1$ $C_{fu} = 1$ $C_{fu} = 1$ $C_{i} = 1$						
$C_r = 1$ R_b (Bending Slenderness Ratio) = 2.817 Bending Capacity Determination Table = 4.3.1 L_b Bending = 32 in $E_r = 1.3$ circles						
$\label{eq:cr} \begin{array}{l} C_r = 1 \\ R_b \ (\text{Bending Slenderness Ratio}) = \ 2.817 \end{array}$	1.2 ksi					
$\begin{array}{l} C_r = 1 \\ R_b \ (\text{Bending Slenderness Ratio}) = \ 2.817 \\ \hline \textbf{Bending Capacity Determination} \\ \hline \textbf{Table} = \ 4.3.1 \\ L_e \ \text{Bending} = \ 32 \text{ in} \\ F_b = \ 1.2 \text{ ksi} \\ \hline \textbf{F}_{bT} = \ F_b \ x \ C_D \ x \ C_H \ x \ C_L \ x \ C_F \ x \ C_h \ x \ C_l \ x \ C_r = \\ \hline \textbf{Gov. LC} = \ 1 \end{array}$	1.2 ksi					
$\begin{array}{l} C_r = 1 \\ R_b \ (Bending \ Capacity \ Determination \\ Table = \ 4.3.1 \\ L_e \ Bending = \ 32 \ in \\ F_b = \ 1.2 \ ksi \\ F_{b1} = \ 1.2 \ ksi \\ F_{b1} = \ F_b \ x \ C_b \ x \ C_t \$	1.2 ksi 0 in	-	0.17 ksi	0.026		PAS
$\begin{array}{l} C_r = 1 \\ R_b \ (\text{Bending Slenderness Ratio}) = \ 2.817 \\ \end{array} \\ \begin{array}{l} \text{Bending Capacity Determination} \\ Table = \ 4.3.1 \\ L_e \ \text{Bending} = \ 32 \ in \\ F_b = \ 1.2 \ ksi \\ F_{b1} = \ F_b \ X_{D} \ x \ C_t \ x$	1.2 ksi 0 in	-	0.17 ksi	0.026		PAS
$\begin{array}{l} C_r = 1 \\ R_b (Bending Slenderness Ratio) = 2.817 \end{array} \\ \begin{array}{l} \mbox{Bending Capacity Determination} \\ Table = 4.3.1 \\ L_e Bending = 32 in \\ F_b = 1.2 ksi \\ F_{bT} = F_b x C_p x C_M x C_t x C_L x C_r x C_t x C_t x C_r = \\ \mbox{Gov. } LC = 1 \end{array} \\ \begin{array}{l} \mbox{Header Shear Design} \\ \mbox{Sawn Lumber Adjustment Factors} \\ C_D = 1 \end{array}$	1.2 ksi 0 in	-	0.17 ksi	0.026		PASS
$\label{eq:cr} \begin{array}{l} C_r = 1 \\ R_b (Bending Slenderness Ratio) = 2.817 \end{array}$	1.2 ksi 0 in		0.17 ksi	0.026		PASS
$\begin{array}{l} C_r = 1 \\ R_b \mbox{ (Bending Slenderness Ratio)} = 2.817 \\ \hline \mbox{Bending Capacity Determination} \\ \hline \mbox{Table} = 4.3.1 \\ L_e \mbox{Bending} = 32 in \\ F_b = 1.2 ksi \\ F_{bT} = F_b \times C_D \times C_M \times C_t \times C_t \times C_F \times C_{fu} \times C_i \times C_r = G \\ \mbox{Gov. } LC = 1 \\ \hline \mbox{Header Shear Design} \\ \hline \mbox{Sawn Lumber Adjustment Factors} \\ \hline \mbox{C}_D = 1 \\ \hline \mbox{C}_M = 1 \\ \hline \mbox{C}_t = 1 \\ \hline \mbox{C}_t = 1 \\ \hline \end{array}$	1.2 ksi 0 in		0.17 ksi	0.026		PAS
$\begin{array}{l} C_r = 1 \\ R_b (Bending Slenderness Ratio) = 2.817 \\ \end{array} \\ \begin{array}{l} \textbf{Bending Capacity Determination} \\ \hline \textbf{Table} = 4.3.1 \\ L_e Bending = 32 in \\ F_b = 1.2 ksi \\ F_{bT} = F_b x C_D x C_M x C_t x C_$	1.2 ksi 0 in		0.17 ksi	0.026		PAS
$C_r = 1$ $R_b (Bending Slenderness Ratio) = 2.817$ Bending Capacity Determination Table = 4.3.1 $L_e Bending = 32 in$ $F_b = 1.2 ksi$ $F_{bT} = F_b x C_D x C_M x C_t x C_t x C_t x C_i x C_i x C_r = Gov. LC = 1$ Header Shear Design Sawn Lumber Adjustment Factors $C_D = 1$ $C_M = 1$ $C_t = 1$ $C_t = 1$ Shear Capacity Determination Table = 4.3.1	1.2 ksi 0 in		0.17 ksi	0.026		PAS
$\label{eq:constraint} \begin{array}{l} C_r = 1 \\ R_b (Bending Slenderness Ratio) = 2.817 \end{array}$ $\begin{array}{l} \textbf{Bending Capacity Determination} \\ Table = 4.3.1 \\ L_e Bending = 32 in \\ F_b = 1.2 ksi \\ F_{bT} = F_b \times C_D \times C_M \times C_t \times C_t \times C_F \times C_{fu} \times C_i \times C_r \times C_$	1.2 ksi 0 in		0.17 ksi	0.026		PASS
$\label{eq:criterion} \begin{split} & C_r = 1 \\ & R_b (Bending Slenderness Ratio) = 2.817 \\ \hline & \text{Bending Capacity Determination} \\ & \text{Table} = 4.3.1 \\ & L_e Bending = 32 \text{ in} \\ & F_b = 1.2 \text{ ksi} \\ & F_{bT} = F_b \times C_p \times C_m \times C_t \times C_t \times C_r \times C_t \times C_t \times C_r \times C_r \\ & \text{Gov. LC} = 1 \\ \hline & \text{Header Shear Design} \\ \hline & \text{Sawn Lumber Adjustment Factors} \\ & C_D = 1 \\ & C_M = 1 \\ & C_t = 1 \\ & C_t = 1 \\ & C_t = 1 \\ \hline & \text{Shear Capacity Determination} \\ & \text{Table} = 4.3.1 \\ & F_{vT} = F_v \times C_p \times C_M \times C_t \times C_t = 0.17 \text{ ksi} \\ \hline & F_{vT} = F_v \times C_p \times C_M \times C_t \times C_t = 0.17 \text{ ksi} \end{split}$	1.2 ksi O in		0.17 ksi	0.026		PASS

Click X to close the **Detail Report** or right-click outside of the report to

Criteria/Materials/Geometry

The top section of the detail report echoes the entire user defined input from the **Wall Panel Editor.**

Envelope Diagrams (Header)

The next section will display the envelope axial, shear and moment diagrams.

Design Summary

This section provides the Bending and Shear code checks as well as governing location and code equation combinations. The code design factors are also displayed.

Note: The Help file within RISA-3D and the RISA-3D General Reference Guide both provide explicit descriptions of nearly all of the values in the report.

close.

Designing the Wall: Force Transfer Design Method

Let's modify the wall and change the Design Method to Force Transfer Around Openings:

• We'll now switch the **Design Method** to **Force Transfer** in the **Advanced Properties** in the **Properties Panel**.

Properties		
∃ Wall Panel		
Thickness, in	5.5 (stud)	
Label	WP1	
Wall Material	Wood	•
Material Set	DF	•
Design Rule	Typical	•
Seismic Rule	N/A	v
된 Additional Properties 된 Wall Properties 된 Wall Panel Design		
Additional Properties Wall Properties Wall Panel Design Advanced Properties		
E Additional Properties E Wall Properties E Wall Panel Design E Advanced Properties Design Method	Force Transfer	×
 Additional Properties Wall Properties Wall Panel Design Advanced Properties Design Method Shear Stiffness Adjustment 	Force Transfer	•
 Additional Properties Wall Properties Wall Panel Design Advanced Properties Design Method Shear Stiffness Adjustment Icr, In-Plane 	Force Transfer 1 N/A	
 Additional Properties Wall Properties Wall Panel Design Advanced Properties Design Method Shear Stiffness Adjustment Icr, In-Plane Icr, Out-of-Plane 	Force Transfer 1 N/A N/A	×
 Additional Properties Wall Properties Wall Panel Design Advanced Properties Design Method Shear Stiffness Adjustment Icr, In-Plane Icr, Out-of-Plane Effective Length, K 	Force Transfer 1 N/A N/A	
 Additional Properties Wall Properties Wall Panel Design Advanced Properties Design Method Shear Stiffness Adjustment Icr, In-Plane Icr, Out-of-Plane Effective Length, K Cm In-Plane 	Force Transfer 1 N/A N/A N/A	
	Force Transfer 1 N/A N/A N/A N/A	•

Note: The Force Transfer Around Openings method relies on reinforcement or straps, which are a functionality which is limited to windows only.

Thus, to use this method you cannot include door openings in your wall panel.

Note: Select Yes when asked to clear the current results.

Let's change the drawing grid to locate the openings:

- Double click on the wall panel to activate the Wall Panel Editor.
- In the **Drawing Tools**, click in the box next to the **Horizontal (in)**, clear the current entry and type **36,40,36,80**
- In the **Drawing Tools**, click in the box next to the **Vertical (in)**, clear the current entry and type **3@40**.
- Press the **Tab** key.
- Toggle the grid display on and off by clicking the Wall icon.

We'll need to delete the door opening and delete all the regions.

- Click on the **Delete All Wall Regions**
- Click on the **Delete** button and click on the door opening to delete it.
- Right click to end the command.



RISA-3D Wood Panel Tutorial



Now let's create a window opening:

- Click on the **Openings** icon at the top left of the **Wall Panel Editor** to create an opening.
- Left click on the bottom left corner (36,40,0),
- Move the mouse to the top right corner (76,80,0) and left click on the grid intersection.
- Right click to end the command.

Let's define the regions for the wall:

• To define **Regions** inside the wall for design/analysis of the wood shear wall: Select the **Generate Wall Regions Automatically** icon.

Auto



• Click on 🗙 to exit the Wall Panel Editor.

With the loads still applied, run the analysis:

- Click the Analysis and Design 🤤 Icon.
- Select Batch Solution of Marked Combinations and leave the Include an Envelope with the Batch checkbox enabled.
- Click Solve.

To display the wall panel as shown, be sure to use the Wood View Controls to toggle the display of the:

- Wall Studs Hands
- Chords Chords
- Sill Plates Top/Sill Plate

Designing for the **Batch** solution allows us to review the Detail Report as well as design for every load combination.

Reviewing Results:

• Select the Wall Panel Design spreadsheet from the Results toolbar.



• To view the different results for wall panels, click on the tabs at the top: Wood Wall Axial, Wood Wall In-Plane, Wood Header.

The **Wood Wall Axial** results provide the code checks relevant to axial Loads of the wall. Here we see similar information that was provided for the Segmented design described above.

Vood \	Vall Pane	Axial Code	Checks (AW	C NDS-18: ASD)	×						
Concre	te In Co	ncrete Out	Masonry In	Masonry Out	Masonry Lintel	Wood	Wall Axial	Wood	d Wall In-Plane	Wood Header	Wall Panel Seismic
	Wall Pan	el Region	Stud Size	Stud Spacing [in]	Axial Check	Gov LC	Chord Si	ze	Chord Axial Che	ck Gov LC	
1	WP1	N/A	2X6	24	0.048	1	2-2X6		0.046	7	

The **In-Plane** results provide the code checks for the shear wall behavior of the wall.

Wood	Wall Pane	In Plane Code C	hecks (A	WC NDS-18	: ASD)						
Wood V	Vall Panel In	Plane Code Checks (/	WC NDS	18: ASD) ×							
Concre	te In Concr	ete Out Masonry Ir	Masonr	y Out Mason	ry Lintel Wood Wa	II Axial	Wood Wall In-Plane	Vood Header Wall P	anel Seismic		
	Wall Panel	Shear Panel Label	Region	Shear Check	Shear Force [k/ft]	Gov LC	Hold-Down Label	Chord Strap Label	Tension Check	Tie-Down Force [k]	Gov LC
1	WP1	RS_5/16_6d@6	N/A	0.666	0.14	6	HDU2-SDS2.5_DF-SP	NC	0.052	0.161	11

The **Shear Panel Label** describes the Shear Panels selected for the wall. The designation **N/A** is shown for the regions because Force Transfer Around Openings design is based on the entire wall rather than regions.

• Close the Wall Panel Design spreadsheet.

Let's take a closer look at the wall by viewing the Detail Report:

- Click the **Detail** button 🔛 on the left-hand side of the screen.
- Click anywhere on the wall panel. The **Detail Report** Summary Report will open.

Force Transfer Design uses the entire wall panel, rather than the regions so that results will be per wall panel. Therefore, **N/A** is displayed in the **Region** column.

Wall Summary Detail Report



General/Geometry/Materials

The top section of the detail report echoes the entire user defined input.

Design Details

The shear stiffness adjustment factor for wall panels is intended to allow the user to adjust the stiffness of the walls so that they match the APA deflection calculations. This adjustment affects the stiffness of the entire wall. You can modify this adjustment factor in the **Wall Panel** spreadsheet.

This section displays the selected shear panel and hold downs. The maximum unit shear is also shown is comes from the maximum block unit shear in the **Opening** report.

Cross Section Detailing

The last section will provide a cross sectional drawing of the entire wall with all the wall elements shown graphically. The Chord forces and Hold Down Forces are the maximum values from the LC that governed.

Header Detail Report

To navigate the Opening Detail Report, you will need to select the Opening Design H1 to expand the calculation.



Criteria/Materials/Geometry

The top section of the detail report echoes the entire user defined input.

Envelope Diagrams (Header)

The next section will display the envelope shear and moment diagrams.

FTAO & Opening Straps

These sections map out the openings, and the strap forces Required Capacity. The sheathing resists the shear forces. The average shear force in each block of the wall (numbered 1 thru 8 as shown in the image above) is used as the controlling shear force in that location. The maximum shear in each of these locations will control the design of the wall and will be displayed in the Wall Summary Detail Report. The program uses an area weighted average of the Fxy plate forces to determine the average shear for each block.

Design Details

This section provides the Bending and Shear code checks as well as governing location and code equation combinations. The code design factors are also displayed.

Note: In the Help file within RISA-3D and the RISA-3D General Reference both provide explicit descriptions of nearly all the values in the report.

Conclusion

If you have completed the tutorial you should now be familiar with modeling, analyzing and designing wood wall panels in RISA-3D. In addition to wood wall panels, RISA-3D has wall panels in masonry and general materials. To learn more about the other materials or if you wish to know more about specific features, you can refer to the RISA-3D General Reference Guide or the Help from within RISA-3D.

If you have any questions, comments or suggestions feel free to email us at <u>support@risa.com</u> or call us at 949-951-5815.

Thank you for choosing RISA!